



Eloy Cisneros

CFSC, CMC, CAC

Partner, Environmental Services

Department

Environmental Services

Tel: (925) 580-1043

Email: eloy.cisneros@yagroup.com

Locations

San Francisco, CA

Biography

Eloy Cisneros has over twenty-eight years of experience providing environmental, health & safety, industrial hygiene, building sciences, and due diligence consulting services to the private and public sectors. Mr. Cisneros is an accredited training provider with numerous certifications throughout the United States for asbestos, lead, microbial, fire, and smoke consulting. His experience includes assessing impacts from a wide range of environmental conditions and developing effective remediation/ restoration protocols to address any identified impacts or conditions of concern, including but not limited to fire and smoke, water and mold/bacteria, indoor air quality (IAQ), and hazardous materials/ constituents (combustion byproducts, microbial growth, asbestos, lead, heavy metals, VOCs, PCBs, etc.). Mr. Cisneros has successfully designed, planned, coordinated, managed, reviewed, and completed environmental services on projects of all sizes, from small single-family residences to large facilities, extensive portfolios, and entire school districts. His knowledge and experience have allowed him to develop and implement cost-effective solutions to some of the most complex environmental issues.

Credentials

- CFSC | Certified Fire and Smoke Consultant
- CMC | Certified Microbial Consultant
- CAC | Certified Asbestos Consultant
- Certified Lead Inspector/Risk Assessor/Project Monitor

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Commercial Warehouse | Fire, Smoke and Water Damage | Site Assessment and Restoration Protocol
- Multi-Family Residential | Water Damage | Site Assessment, Restoration Protocol and Post-Restoration Verification (PRV)
- Hospital Campus | Wildfire Impacts | Site Assessments, Restoration Protocols and Post-Restoration Verification (PRV)
- Single-Family Residential | Asbestos Spill | Impact Assessment, Abatement Specifications and Clearance

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Partner, Environmental Services | YA Group
- 2018 - 2023 | Director and Environmental Health & Safety Western Regional Lead | J.S. Held
- 2015 - 2018 | Director of Environmental Services and Training | Titan Environmental Solutions
- 2013 - 2015 | Northern CA Building Sciences and Industrial Hygiene Services Director | TRC Environmental Corporation
- 2012 - 2013 | Northern CA Business Development and Client Services Director | Forensic Analytical Consulting Services
- 2004 - 2012 | Northern CA Area Manager and Western Region Training

Director | ATC Associates, Inc.

- 1995 - 2004 | Senior Project Manager | ACC Environmental Consultants

Education

- UC Berkeley - Bachelor of Arts - Rhetoric and Environmental Studies - Berkeley - California

Affiliations

- Indoor Air Quality Association
 - Environmental Information Association
-